
From: Nick Smith
Sent: 15 December 2009 10:26
To: Alan Coyle; Ailie Wilson; Andy Conway
Subject: RE: Princes Street Supplemental

I think we need a little more than this chaps. Smacks of "it was the bigger boys what did it and
they have now run away".

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Smith
Senior Solicitor

Legal Services Division
City of Edinburgh Council
City Chambers Business Centre L1
High Street
Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

(t) 0131
(t) Citypoint 0131
(f) 0131 529 3624

Please note that I am not in the office on a Monday

. . . . . . ...
From: Alan Coyle
Sent: 15 December 2009 08:34
To: Ailie Wilson; Andy Conway; Nick Smith
Subject: FW: Princes Street Supplemental

Chaps

See the in depth response from Frank below. I'm told the design for Princes St required full depth all the way, we
must find a way of challenging the design going forward!

Regards

Alan Coyle I Financial Services I Corporate Finance Team (Edinburgh Trams) I Level 2/6 Waverley Court I 4 East Market St EH8

8BG I alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk I
Phone 0131 %/1obile

From: Frank McFadden [mailto:Frank.McFaddenatie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 14 December 2009 19:52
To: Alan Coyle
Subject: RE: Princes Street Supplemental

Alan
Sorry for the delay in replying.
The testing regime was subject to external verification and the appropriate solution in accordance with the design
options were applied.

Frank McFadden
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lnfraco Director

tie Ltd
9 Lochside Avenue
Edinburgh
EH12 9DJ

Tel: ..0131M
Mob

E-Mail : Frank.McFaddenOtie.ltd.uk
www.tie.ltd.uk
www.edinburuhtrams.com 

From: Alan Coyle [mailto:Alan.Coyleaedinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 December 2009 10:05
To: Frank McFadden
Cc: Steven Bell; Stewart McGarrity
Subject: Princes Street Supplemental
Importance: High

Frank

In terms of the cost of Princes St, there were mitigations laid out in appendix c of the supplemental agreement
detailing daily sign off or record sheets to agree measures and prices.

It seems that we pretty much ended up with full depth reconstruction all the way along Princes St, my question is did
we need to do this all the way along Princes St and were the safeguards laid out in the supplemental agreement
applied?

Regards

Alan Coyle I Financial Services I Corporate Finance Team (Edinburgh Trams) I Level 2/6 Waverley Court I 4 East Market St EH8
8BG I alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk
Phone 0131 Mobilc

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company nmles and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your system or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

2

CEC00472657 0002



Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers. High Street. Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

3

CEC00472657 0003


